
Corporate Director (Law and Governance) and 
Monitoring Officer, T W Mortimer LLB Solicitor

AUDIT COMMITTEE

Notice of a Meeting, to be held in the Council Chamber - Ashford Borough Council on 
Wednesday, 5th December, 2018 at 7.00 pm.

The Members of the Audit Committee are:-

Councillor Waters (Chairman)
Councillor Barrett (Vice-Chairman)

Cllrs. Mrs Dyer, Hicks, Link, Shorter, Smith and Suddards

Agenda
Page Nos.

1.  Apologies/Substitutes

To receive Notification of Substitutes in accordance with Procedure 
Rule 1.2(iii)

2.  Declarations of Interest 1 - 2

To declare any interests which fall under the following categories, as 
explained on the attached document:

a) Disclosable Pecuniary Interests (DPI)
b) Other Significant Interests (OSI)
c) Voluntary Announcements of Other Interests

See Agenda Item 2 for further details

3.  Minutes 3 - 6

To approve the Minutes of the Meeting of this Committee held on 27th 
September 2018, subject to the inclusion of the following sentence 
under the Minute No 177/09/18 Corporate Enforcement Support & 
Investigations Team Annual Report 2017/18 -  

In response to questions from the Vice-Chairman, the Investigation & 
Support Manager advised that from her knowledge of the area and her 
‘gut feel’ the level of fraud pertaining to Council Tax Benefit and 
associated benefits was approximately 8%.  It should be noted that this 
figure had not been quantified. 



4.  Annual Governance Statement - Progress on Remedying 
Exceptions

7 - 10

This report updates on the progress made towards the areas of 
review highlighted by the 2017-2018 Annual Governance Statement

5.  Brexit

Presentation on the Council’s activity in respect of Brexit

6.  Internal Audit Interim Report 11 - 38

The report provides to Members an update on progress so far towards 
completing the 2018/19 Internal Audit & Assurance Plan.  It also 
provides the update information needed by Audit Standards including 
an assessment of available audit time, results of audit work and 
commentary on performance of the audit service.

7.  External Audit Progress Report

Verbal Update

8.  Report Tracker & Future Meetings 39 - 44

KM
27 November 2018

Queries concerning this agenda?  Please contact Kirsty Morland 01233 330499
Agendas, Reports and Minutes are available on: www.ashford.gov.uk/committees

http://www.ashford.gov.uk/committees


Agenda Item 2

Declarations of Interest (see also “Advice to Members”below)

(a) Disclosable Pecuniary Interests (DPI) under the Localism Act 2011, relating to 
items on this agenda.  The nature as well as the existence of any such interest 
must be declared, and the agenda item(s) to which it relates must be stated.

A Member who declares a DPI in relation to any item will need to leave the 
meeting for that item (unless a relevant Dispensation has been granted).

(b) Other Significant Interests (OSI) under the Kent Code of Conduct as adopted 
by the Council on 19 July 2012, relating to items on this agenda.  The nature as 
well as the existence of any such interest must be declared, and the agenda 
item(s) to which it relates must be stated.

A Member who declares an OSI in relation to any item will need to leave the 
meeting before the debate and vote on that item (unless a relevant Dispensation 
has been granted).  However, prior to leaving, the Member may address the 
Committee in the same way that a member of the public may do so.

(c) Voluntary Announcements of Other Interests not required to be disclosed 
under (a) and (b), i.e. announcements made for transparency reasons alone, such 
as:

 Membership of outside bodies that have made representations on agenda 
items, or

 Where a Member knows a person involved, but does not have a close 
association with that person, or

 Where an item would affect the well-being of a Member, relative, close 
associate, employer, etc. but not his/her financial position.

[Note: an effect on the financial position of a Member, relative, close associate, 
employer, etc; OR an application made by a Member, relative, close associate, 
employer, etc, would both probably constitute either an OSI or in some cases a 
DPI].

Advice to Members on Declarations of Interest:  
(a) Government Guidance on DPI is available in DCLG’s Guide for Councillors, at 

https://www.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachment_data/file/5962/2193362.pdf

(b) The Kent Code of Conduct was adopted by the Full Council on 19 July 2012,
and a copy can be found in the Constitution at
http://www.ashford.gov.uk/part-5---codes-and-protocols 

(c) If any Councillor has any doubt about the existence or nature of any DPI or OSI 
which he/she may have in any item on this agenda, he/she should seek advice 
from the Corporate Director (Law and Governance) and Monitoring Officer or from 
other Solicitors in Legal and Democratic Services as early as possible, and in 
advance of the Meeting. Page 1

Agenda Item 2

https://www.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachment_data/file/5962/2193362.pdf
http://www.ashford.gov.uk/part-5---codes-and-protocols


This page is intentionally left blank



AU

447

Audit Committee
Minutes of a Meeting of the Audit Committee held in the Council Chamber, Civic Centre, 
Tannery Lane, Ashford on the 27th September 2018.

Present:

Cllr. Waters (Chairman);
Cllr. Barrett (Vice-Chairman);

Cllrs. Mrs Dyer, Hicks, Link, Shorter, Suddards. 

Apologies:

Cllr. Smith. 

Also Present:

Director of Finance and Economy, Head of Environment & Land Management, Head of 
Corporate Property & Projects, Procurement & Support Manager, Investigation & Support 
Manager, Audit Manager, Programme Manager, Member Services Officer. 

Audit Director – Grant Thornton UK. 

175 Minutes
Resolved:

That the Minutes of the Meeting of this Committee held on the 10th July 2018 be 
approved and confirmed as a correct record.

176 Internal Audit Charter 
The Audit Manager drew attention to the revised Internal Audit Charter.  The revisions 
included the simplification of wording and removal of audit jargon, more detail on the 
international standards and principles that apply to internal audit, a glossary of terms and 
the requirement for an annual review of the Charter.  

The Chairman advised Members that the Audit Committee had felt it appropriate for the 
Internal Audit Charter to be reviewed on an annual basis, as it had previously been 
reviewed on an exception basis.  He had spoken to the Audit Manager prior to the 
meeting regarding some minor ‘tweaks’ to the document, however these were not 
material amendments.  Once these had been completed the document would be signed 
off by the Chairman of the Audit Committee, Director of Finance & Economy and the 
Head of Audit Partnership.  

Resolved:

That the Audit Committee approves the Internal Audit Charter. 

Page 3

Agenda Item 3



AU
270918

448

177 Corporate Enforcement Support & Investigations Team 
Annual Report 2017/18 

The Investigation & Support Manager advised that 2017/18 had been a busy year for the 
Team, with new areas of work and the report before the Committee followed previous 
reports regarding the re-direction of the Investigation Service.  

Should the use of RIPA and directed surveillance be required then this would be used to 
its full ability.  It was important to ensure that actions were proportionate and RIPA was a 
last resort.  The team was well equipped to investigate matters and had done so during 
2017/18 without requiring the use of RIPA. 

The Investigation & Support Manager advised that a grant was received from KCC for 
the work undertaken by the Team, it should be noted that some of the money saved or 
clawed back by the Investigation Service went directly to KCC. 

Referring to Social Housing fraud, the Chairman questioned how the figure quoted as 
returned to the Council was reached.  The Investigation & Support Manager drew 
attention to a 2010 court case where it was determined that the cost to rebuild said 
property should be used to quantify savings made.  The figures given at that time were 
seemingly undervalued but this was the basis used in the report.  There was some 
debate on whether this approach provided quantifiable data and figures and the 
Investigation & Support Manager undertook to investigate this area further with revised 
benchmarking data to be used in the 2018/19 Annual Report. 

It was noted that there were a number of abbreviations contained within the report that 
laymen may not understand, these would be explained fully in future reports.  

The Director of Finance & Economy advised that in respect of flytipping prosecutions 
£1696.77 had been awarded, which was a combination of costs, clear up and victim 
surcharge.  

The Committee were particularly interested in the work being undertaken to protect the 
Councils Right to Buy scheme. Applications had been reduced by 13% following the 
requirement for due diligence checks before proceeding with the scheme.  Checks were 
undertaken to ascertain if those completing purchases through the scheme were still in 
their properties during the five year required period, however historic cases could not 
necessarily be assessed in such a manner.  

The Investigation & Support Manager advised that there was a requirement to reapply for 
Small Business Rate Relief with a verification process requiring completion. Of 200 
businesses, 15% did not reapply for rate relief when informed verification would be 
required, there was a cool off period during which they could reapply.  Once this had 
passed further work would be undertaken to ascertain if any of the claims were 
fraudulent. 

Turning to the information contained within Appendix A to the report, the Committee were 
astounded by the potential level of fraud and error that the Council could be exposed to.  
These figures did not include tenancy fraud or benefits fraud, but it suggested that the 
underlying level of fraud that Local Authorities could be exposed to was between 3%-5%.  
Taking this into account and the re-direction of the Investigation Service the Committee 

Page 4



AU
270918

449

were supportive of the request by the Investigation & Support Manager for an additional 
member of staff and felt that additional resources should be allocated to the section.  

The Chairman congratulated the Investigation & Support Manager on the work 
undertaken to date and the results detailed within the report. 

Resolved:

(i) That the Committee notes; 

a) the contents of the report regarding the last financial year.

b)  the Fraud risk assessment

c) the current year pilot exercises.

(ii) That the Committee supports the request for additional resourcing in the 
Investigations Team and requests a report to the next meeting on the progress 
with this. 

178 Strategic Risk Register
The report provided an update on the latest information on the Council’s Corporate Risk 
Register.  This was the second report to the Committee in its revised format with many 
risks reduced and within tolerance levels.  One new risk had been added in respect of 
the laptop roll out to staff.  The Programme Manager assured the Committee that whilst 
this was a new risk particularly in relation to data protection, there had been significant 
communication and guidance issued to staff affected by this roll out.  Additionally, it 
should be noted that services were in the process of reviewing service plans, wherein 
risks and actions would be formed.  Further, all risks were reviewed on a monthly basis. 

There was considerable debate regarding the impact of Brexit on the Council and whilst it 
was noted in the report it was not on the risk register.  The Director of Finance and 
Economy advised that the Director of Law & Governance was the corporate lead on 
Brexit and work was being undertaken in conjunction with KCC and emergency planning 
teams with particular regard to the highway network and any impact that may have on 
the Borough and surrounding areas.  He assured the Committee that Management Team 
had held numerous meetings on the topic and were keeping a close eye on 
developments. 

In response to questions regarding the Council’s request to increase the Housing 
Revenue Account debt cap, the Programme Manager advised that there was a risk 
however it was reduced due to the Councils successful affordable homes programme 
and the formal bid process having been undertaken.  

Resolved:

That

(i) the Audit Committee notes the Corporate Risk Register and the 
assessments and the adequacy of key controls to manage the risks. 

Page 5



AU
270918

450

(ii) Brexit be included on the Risk Register and a report be presented to each 
Meeting of the Committee to provide clarity and understanding on the 
Council’s activity in respect of Brexit. 

179 Contract Management Update 
Following internal training, a review of contract management and extensive analysis of 
spend and supplier information had been conducted.  The report before the Committee 
detailed progress to date and a forward plan to develop a more proactive category based 
procurement and contract management lifecycle approach, to improve the structure, 
management and delivery of contracts.  

The Chairman congratulated the Head of Environmental and Land Management on a 
compelling report, it was clear that this work was part of a cultural change in the Council 
towards a more self-sufficient mind-set.  He requested that the content and detail in this 
‘fantastic’ report be noted. 

The Portfolio Holder for Finance & IT commended the report to the Committee and felt 
that it was right and proper for the Council to proceed in this manner. 

Resolved:

That the Committee endorses the proposed Contract Management Strategy and 
new approach. 

180 External Audit: 2017/18 Annual Audit Letter
The Audit Director – Grant Thornton UK advised that the Annual Audit Letter provided a 
summary of the works undertaken during 2017/18. 

The Chairman noted that an unqualified opinion had been granted which he 
congratulated Officers on. 

181 Report Tracker and Future Meetings   

It was noted that Brexit would be added to tracker for future meetings of the Committee. 

Resolved:

That, subject to the inclusion of Brexit on subsequent agendas, the Committee 
notes the schedule of meetings.

________________________________________________________________
Queries concerning these minutes?  Please contact membersservices@ashford.gov.uk 
Agendas, Reports and Minutes are available on: www.ashford.moderngov.co.uk

Page 6

mailto:membersservices@ashford.gov.uk
http://www.ashford.moderngov.co.uk/


Agenda Item No: 4

Report To: Audit Committee

Date of Meeting: 5th December 2018

Report Title: Annual Governance Statement – Progress on Remedying 
Exceptions

Report Author & 
Job Title: 

Charlotte Hammersley, Compliance and Data Protection 
Manager

Portfolio Holder
Portfolio Holder for:

Cllr. Shorter
Finance & IT

Summary: This report updates on the progress made towards the 
areas of review highlighted by the 2017-2018 Annual 
Governance Statement

Key Decision: NO

Significantly 
Affected Wards: 

N/A

Recommendations: The Audit Committee is asked to note the progress made 
towards the areas of review highlighted by the Annual 
Governance Statement as detailed in this report.

Policy Overview: Each year the council must produce and approve an Annual 
Governance Statement (AGS). The ASG is designed to 
summarise for Members and residents, the council’s 
approach to governance and show how the council fulfils the 
principles for good corporate governance in the public sector.

Financial 
Implications:

None

Legal Implications None

Equalities Impact 
Assessment

Not required as this is a monitoring report which doesn’t 
propose any change to the council’s processes or 
procedures. 

Other Material 
Implications: 

None

Exempt from 
Publication: 

NO

Contact: charlotte.hammersley@ashford.gov.uk (01233 330878)

Page 7

Agenda Item 4



Agenda Item No. 4

Annual Governance Statement – Progress on Remedying 
Exceptions

Introduction and Background

1. Each year the council must produce and approve an Annual Governance 
Statement (AGS). The ASG is designed to summarise for Members and 
residents the council’s approach to governance and show how the council 
fulfils the principles for good corporate governance in the public sector.  The 
AGS draws conclusions, based on evidence throughout the past year, about 
the effectiveness of the council’s arrangements.

2. The 2017-2018 Annual Governance Statement (AGS) was agreed at the June 
2018 meeting of the Audit Committee and identified three areas for continued 
work and review which are set out in the table below: 

Governance Area Responsible Department To be delivered by
Extend the use of 
Modern.Gov to include 
management team 
meetings and officer 
delegated decisions taken

Legal and Democratic 
Services

December 2018

Development of an action 
plan arising from the Peer 
Challenge review

Directors / Management 
Team

September 2018

Implementation of the 
Contract Management 
project plan

Legal and Democratic 
Services

March 2019

3. This report provides updates on the progress made towards these areas of 
review highlighted by the 2017-2018 Annual Governance Statement.

Purpose of this report

4. To update on the progress made towards the areas of review highlighted by 
the 2017-2018 Annual Governance Statement.

Page 8



Progress to Date

Extending the use of Modern Gov

5. Much progress has been made with the Modern.Gov project.  The system is 
now used to publish agendas and minutes on both the council website and 
intranet. Management Team meetings are now hosted on the system and it is 
working well. The process for recording Officer delegated decisions is on 
course to be completed by the end of 2018.  An assessment of the most 
effective system to deliver this action is currently taking place. 

Local Government Association Peer Challenge Action Plan

6. In April 2018 the council welcomed a team of councillors and senior officers 
from Local Government Association (LGA) member authorities to complete a 
peer challenge of the council’s corporate governance.  The peer challenge 
team made a report containing a number of recommendations.  The report 
was considered by the Cabinet at its meeting on 13 September 2018 together 
with an action plan to implement the recommendations.

7. The peer challenge process includes a light touch follow up visit expected to 
occur within two years of the original visit.  In response to this, the majority of 
actions within the action plan are intended to be underway or complete within 
this timeframe. 

Implementation of the Contract Management Project Plan

8. Following a comprehensive review of the council’s contract management 
arrangements, a proposal was constructed to implement improvements in 
contract management.

9. A report was made to the 27 September meeting of this Committee detailing 
the progress to-date and the forward plan to develop a more proactive 
category based procurement and contract management lifecycle approach, to 
improve the structure, management and delivery of contracts.  A number of 
workshops have been held across the Council and others are planned over 
the forthcoming weeks and months.

10. The forward plan has been phased to ensure the work can be progressed as 
quickly as possible, some actions within the plan have taken place including 
the analysis of contract and spend and the segmentation of contracts.  

11. A new Contract Officer has been appointed. The remainder of the actions 
within the forward plan are scheduled to take place over the coming months, 
with a framework in place by the end of this calendar year.  The remaining 
actions include an Organisational Review for procurement and contracts and 
the development of a Contract Management Strategy. The new post holder 
will further develop this service in the coming calendar year.     

Page 9



Conclusion and Next Steps

12. The action plan responding to the LGA Peer Challenge has been developed 
and approved by the Cabinet so the Annual Governance Statement action 
can be considered complete. 

13. Work continues to implement the Contract Management Project Plan and 
extent the use of Modern.gov and further updates will be provided at future 
meetings of this Committee until they are complete.  This is to be expected – 
being the first quarterly update against the council’s compliance (and still in 
advance of each area’s ‘to be delivered by’ date). 

Contact and Email

14. Charlotte Hammersley, Data Protection and Compliance Manager

Charlotte.hammersley@ashford.gov.uk

Page 10

mailto:Charlotte.hammersley@ashford.gov.uk


Agenda Item No: 6

Report To: Audit Committee

Date: 4 December 2018

Report Title: Interim Internal Audit & Assurance Report 2018/19 

Report Author: Rich Clarke – Head of Audit Partnership

Summary: The report summarises to the Committee progress and 
results so far against the Audit & Assurance plan for 2018/19 
agreed earlier this year.  The results in general show the 
Council upholding an effective control environment.
  

Key Decision: NO

Affected Wards: All

Recommendations: 1. To note progress against the 2018/19 Internal Audit & 
Assurance Plan and findings so far.

Policy Overview: N/A

Finance: N/A
Risk Assessment N/A

EIA N/A
 

Other Matters: N/A

Exemption 
Clauses: 

N/A

Background 
Papers: 

Interim Internal Audit & Assurance Report 2018/19 (attached 
as Appendix A)

Contacts: rich.clarke@midkent.gov.uk Tel: (01233) 330442

Page 11

Agenda Item 6

mailto:rich.clarke@midkent.gov.uk


Agenda Item No. 6

Interim Internal Audit & Assurance Report 2018/19 

Purpose of the Report 

1. The report provides to Members an update on progress so far towards 
completing the 2018/19 Internal Audit & Assurance Plan.  It also provides the 
update information needed by Audit Standards including an assessment of 
available audit time, results of audit work and commentary on performance of 
the audit service.

2. Our results so far in 2018/19 have yielded positive assurance ratings.  

Background

3. The report provides an update for Members on progress against the 2018/19 
Internal Audit & Assurance plan approved by this Committee earlier this year.  
The report also meets our duties under Public Sector Internal Audit Standard 
2060 to report to Members on:

 Our audit charter,
 The independence of internal audit,
 Audit plan changes and progress against the plan,
 Resource needs of the audit service,
 Results of audit work so far,
 Affirming conformance with the Standards and Code of Ethics, and
 Details of risks taken by management that, in the Head of Audit Partnership’s 

judgement, may be unacceptable to the authority.

4. We have made good progress through the plan so far and remain confident of 
delivering a robust audit opinion by year end.

5. We note good levels of delivery for officers acting to address audit 
recommendations.

6. We also report our continuing conformance with the Standards (including 
independence) and the Code of Ethics.  We also show our continued strong 
results on performance measures and work with neighbouring authorities.  

Risk Assessment

7. N/A

Equalities Impact Assessment

8. N/A

Page 12



Other Options Considered

9. N/A. 

Consultation

10. We discuss results of audit work with responsible officers within the authority 
before issuing as final.  We remain pleased to record to Members continuing 
strong levels of co-operation from officers who have accepted all 
recommendations made so far in 2018/19.

11. The report builds on Committee comments from previous similar reports.

Implications Assessment

12. N/A

Handling

13. N/A

Conclusion

14. The results show the Council upholding an effective control environment.  The 
report also notes the continuing strong performance of Mid Kent Audit.
  

Portfolio Holder’s Views 

15. N/A

Contact: Rich Clarke – Head of Audit Partnership 
Tel: 01233 330442

Email: rich.clarke@midkent.gov.uk 

Page 13

mailto:rich.clarke@midkent.gov.uk


This page is intentionally left blank



MID KENT AUDIT

Interim Internal 
Audit & Assurance 

Report

 i

November 2018
Ashford Borough 

Council

Page 15



MID KENT AUDIT

Introduction

1. The Institute of Internal Audit gives the mission of internal audit: to enhance 
and protect organisational value by providing risk-based and objective 
assurance, advice and insight.

2. The mission and its associated code of ethics and Standards govern over 
200,000 professionals in businesses and organisations around the world.  
Within UK Local Government, authority for internal audit stems from the 
Accounts and Audit Regulations 2015.  The Regulations state services must 
follow the Public Sector Internal Audit Standards – an adapted and more 
demanding version of the global standards.  Those Standards set demands for 
our reporting:

Audit Charter

3. This Committee reviewed our Audit Charter in September 2018 and, with a few 
minor amendments, approved its use for the year.  The Charter ensures we 
work effectively with the Council and conform to the Standards.

Page 16

https://na.theiia.org/standards-guidance/mandatory-guidance/Pages/Code-of-Ethics.aspx
https://www.iia.org.uk/resources/global-guidance/international-standards/
http://www.legislation.gov.uk/uksi/2015/234/pdfs/uksi_20150234_en.pdf
http://www.cipfa.org/policy-and-guidance/standards/public-sector-internal-audit-standards


MID KENT AUDIT

Independence of internal audit

4. Mid Kent Audit works as a shared service between Ashford, Maidstone, Swale 
and Tunbridge Wells Borough Councils. A Shared Service Board including 
representatives from each council supervises our work based on our 
collaboration agreement.

5. Within Ashford BC during 2018/19 we have continued to enjoy complete and 
unfettered access to officers and records to complete our work.  On no 
occasion have officers or Members sought or gained undue influence over our 
scope or findings.

6. I confirm we have worked with full independence as defined in our Audit 
Charter and Standard 1100.

Management response to risk

7. We include the results of our work in the year so far later in this report.  In our 
work we often raise recommendations for management action.  During the year 
so far management have agreed to act on all recommendations we have 
raised.  We report on progress towards implementation in the section titled 
Recommendation Follow Up Results.

8. There are no risks we have identified in our work that we believe management 
have unreasonably accepted.

Resource Requirements

9. We reported in our plan presented to this Committee in March 2018 an 
assessment on the resources available to the audit partnership for completing 
work at the Council.  That review decided:

…we believe we have enough resource to deliver the 2018/19 plan

10. In 2018/19 we drew that conclusion considering setting up new software.  That 
implementation is on track and described further later in this report.  Since the 
plan we have also engaged with Dartford and Sevenoaks Councils to provide 
support, again described later in this report.  Considering extra contractor 
support available to us through the Apex Contract managed by LB Croydon, we 
remain content we have enough resource to deliver the 2018/19 plan. 

Page 17



MID KENT AUDIT

Audit Plan Progress

11. This Committee approved our Annual Audit & Assurance Plan 2018/19 on 20 
March 2018.  The plan set out an intended number of days devoted to each of 
various tasks.  We began work on the plan during May 2018 and expect 
completing enough to form our Annual Opinion by June 2019.

12. The table below shows progress in total number of days delivered against the 
plan (figures are up to end of October 2018, about 40% through the audit year). 

Category 2018/19 
Plan Days

Outturn at 
Interim

Days 
Remaining

2017/18 Assurance Projects 0 65 N/A
2018/19 Assurance Projects 300 105 195
Non project assurance work1 80 40 40

Unallocated contingency 40 27 13
Totals (18/19 Work Only) 420 172 248

13. Based on resources available to the partnership for the rest of the year we 
forecast delivery of around 230 further audit days.  This creates a forecast total 
of 402, or 96% of planned days.  

14. We detail the specifics, and results, of this progress further within this report.

1 Non-assurance project work includes our work in the fields of Risk Management, Counter Fraud and 
Investigative Support, following up recommendations and annual audit planning.

Page 18



MID KENT AUDIT

Results of Audit Work

15. The tables below summarise audit project findings and outturn up to the date of 
this report.  Where there are material matters finished between report issue and 
committee meeting we will provide a verbal update.  (* = days split between 
partners, ABC only shown).

Completed Assurance Projects Since Annual Report in July 2018

Title Days 
Spent

Report 
Issue

Assurance 
Rating

2017/18 Plan Projects Issued after 1 August 2018
I Home Assistance Grants 12 Aug-18 Strong
II Insurance 12 Aug-18 Strong
III Project Management 20 Sep-18 Sound
2018/19 Plan Projects Issued up to Report Date
IV Budget Setting 11 Sep-18 Strong
V Financial Resilience 4* Sep-18 N/A
VI Litter Enforcement 16 Oct-18 Sound
VII Parking Income 21 Nov-18 Sound

Assurance Projects Underway

Title Days So 
Far

Expected 
Report 

Stage

Garage Management 16 Dec-18 Draft report issued
Council Tax Reduction Scheme 14 Dec-18 Draft report issued
Food Safety 10 Dec-18 Draft report issued
Pre-Application Planning 12 Jan-19 Fieldwork
Leaseholder Charges 2 Jan-19 Planning
Complaints 1 Feb-19 Planning
Cyber Security 1* Feb-19 Planning – to be 

completed by 
specialist contractor

Waste Contract 1* Feb-19 Planning (joint with 
MBC and SBC)

Commercial Investments 3 Feb-19 Planning 
Right To Buy 2 Mar-19 Planning
General Data Protection 
Regulations

1* May-19 Planning

Page 19



MID KENT AUDIT

Assurance Projects Yet to Begin

Title Expected 
Start

Expected 
Report 

Notes

Performance Management Q4 Mar-19
Property Management Q4 Apr-19
Risk Management Q4 Apr-19
Safeguarding Q4 Apr-19
Voids Management Q4 May-19
Workforce Planning Q4 May-19
Developer Contributions Q4 May-19
Health & Safety Q4 Jun-19
Homelessness Reduction Act Q4 Jun-19 Cross partnership

We will continue to keep these projects under review because of our available 
resources and the changing risk position at the authority.

Page 20



MID KENT AUDIT

Audit Project Summary Results

I: Home Assistance Grants (August 2018)

16. Our opinion based on our audit work is that the Private Sector Housing Team 
has Strong controls in place to manage its risks and support achievement of its 
objectives relating to the provision of Home Assistance Grants. 

17. We established that applications for Disabled Facilities Grants (DFGs) were 
processed in a consistent and reliable manner, with good supporting 
documentation. Grant payments were correctly made and properly authorised. 
There was evidence that the Council had recovered grant monies where 
properties had been sold and DFG was repayable to the Council. We also 
established that applications for Winter Warmth Grants (the only other type of 
Home Assistance Grant awarded by the Council over the last 12 months) were 
processed in a satisfactory manner.

18. There are two minor areas for improvement: the need to produce written 
procedures for the administration of the new discretionary grants approved by 
Cabinet in July 2018; and the requirement to finalise the draft data processing 
agreement with the East Kent Home Improvement Agency.

19. The service has already acted to complete one of the two agreed actions.  The 
other falls due at the end of 2018 and we will follow up early in the new-year.

II: Insurance (August 2018)

20. Our opinion based on our audit work is that the Council has Strong controls in 
place over its insurance arrangements. 

21. Our review found adequate controls in place to effectively manage the 
processes for handling renewals and mid-term changes to the policy. Testing 
confirmed that the defined claims process operates well and newly 
implemented improvements to the administration and management of claims 
will further enhance existing procedures.

Page 21



MID KENT AUDIT

22. Our testing confirmed that the financial arrangements follow the Council’s 
Financial Procedure Rules however we found that improvements could be 
made to record keeping in regards to excess payments made to reduce any 
risk of overpayment.

23. The service has already acted to fulfil both recommendations and so we have 
closed this report.

III: Project Management (September 2018)

24. Our opinion based on our audit work is that there are Sound controls in place 
over the management of projects at Ashford Borough Council. 

25. Since our previous work in this area (Corporate Projects Review June 2016) 
the Council has made a number of improvements to formalise its approach to 
project management (PM).

26. The Council’s PM toolkit is in line with the key principles of effective PM and our 
testing confirmed generally good adherence with these. The introduction of a 
Programme Group should also provide some rigor to arrangements through 
improved oversight of the Council’s projects agenda and scrutiny at business 
case / PID stage.

27. We identified some improvements that could be made to strengthen the PM 
methodology, principally around the Council’s toolkit guidance (roles and 
responsibilities and Pentana). Central messages from our discussions with 
Project Managers related to identification of resources for delivery and 
prioritisation of projects.

28. The majority of recommendations fall due for action at the end of 2018/19 and 
so we will follow them up early in the new financial year.

Page 22



MID KENT AUDIT

IV: Budget Setting (October 2018)

29. Our opinion based on our audit work is that the Council has Strong controls in 
place to manage its risks and support achievement of its objectives in budget 
setting.  

30. The Council's budget setting process works well and there are appropriately 
allocated resources. Budgets are set using sound information and the process 
complies with legislation and the Council's Financial Procedure Rules. 
Members and officers are sufficiently consulted throughout the budget setting 
process. Budget holder engagement is good, with one commenting "I have a 
great working relationship with my Finance Manager and they understand the 
service extremely well.

31. We do not follow up on action against advisory recommendations, so have 
closed this review.

V: Financial Resilience Index (September 2018)

32. CIPFA closed its consultation on a proposed Resilience Index (the “Index”) on 
24 August 2018.  The stated aim of the index, according to CIPFA is:

“…to be an authoritative measure of council’s financial resilience, drawing on 
publicly available information, intended to provide an early warning system 
where it is needed so that action can be taken at a local level in a timely 
manner.”

33. CIPFA published a reasonably detailed explanation of its intended method 
alongside the consultation on its overall proposal.  The core of the method is to 
take accounts data focusing on RSG reliance, reserve levels and auditor 
opinions and combine them into a single weighted score.  CIPFA will then 
adjust the scores to set the median at 100.  Authorities with a score of greater 
than 100 show signs associated with greater financial resilience than their 
peers. 

Page 23



MID KENT AUDIT

34. Based on the method set out in the consultation, we found all four authorities in 
the partnership comfortably into or beyond the mid-range with index scores 
between 98 and 125.   However, there is notable range among districts. The 
top of the index is 190, far above the median level, with scores falling down to 
55.  Across Kent we found a range between 87 and 166.

35. CIPFA plan to develop a final version of its Index before the end of the year.  
We will update our work accordingly and report again to partner authorities.

VI: Litter Enforcement (October 2018)

36. Our opinion based on our audit work is that the Environment and Land 
Management service has Sound controls in place to manage the Litter 
Enforcement contract. 

37. Our testing has identified that the litter enforcement contract, provided by 3GS 
(UK) Ltd, is appropriately monitored. The scope of contract monitoring checks 
undertaken by the Environmental Contracts and Enforcement Manager are well 
founded. We note a good level of dialogue with the contractor through both 
monthly meetings and with Operatives at an operational level.

38. Contract monitoring checks have been effective in identifying and resolving a 
performance issue relating to the preparation of prosecution cases from unpaid 
FPNs. This resulted in a performance management deduction of £19k payable 
to the Council.

39. We make several recommendations from our work and testing to address some 
identified risks. In particular we note limited resilience to the monitoring 
arrangements and a need to formalise procedures around withdrawn FPNs.  

40. On the basis of the agreed timetable, the service will act to address all 
recommendations by the end of 2018/19.  We will therefore follow up early in 
the new financial year.

Page 24



MID KENT AUDIT

VII: Parking Income (November 2018)

41. Our opinion based on our audit work is that the Service has Sound controls in 
place to manage its risks and support achievement of its objectives around 
Parking Income.While our work largely confirmed that controls are suitably 
designed and operated, we have identified some areas for improvement.  In 
particular, we found that the threshold to investigate variances as part of daily 
cash reconciliations has increased, but has not been formally agreed. 
Furthermore, individual machine cash discrepancies are not consistently 
investigated.  Some further areas for improvement were also identified around 
daily card payment process and reconciliation of General Ledger income.  

43. Parking Services have introduced alternative methods of payment to support 
their modal shift objective.  However, they have not yet adopted formal plans 
for this move away from cash payments to card payments.  As such progress 
towards it is not being monitored.

44. Based on agreed timetables, the service will have acted to fulfil all 
recommendations by the end of the first quarter of 2019/20.  Therefore we 
expect to report this review as complete in our 2018/19 annual opinion to 
Members. 

Page 25



MID KENT AUDIT

Recommendation Follow Up Results

45. Our approach to recommendations is that we follow up each issue as it falls 
due in line with the action plan agreed with management when we finish our 
reporting.  We report progress on implementation to Management Team each 
quarter. This includes noting any matters of continuing concern and where we 
have revisited an assurance rating (typically after action on key 
recommendations).

46. In total, we summarise in the table below the current position on following up 
agreed recommendations:

Project Total High 
Priority

Medium 
Priority

Low 
Priority

Recommendations brought into 2018/19 19 1 10 8
New recommendations agreed 2018/19 42 0 10 32
Total Recommendations Agreed 61 1 20 40
Fulfilled by 30 September 2018 32 1 13 18
Recommendations cfwd past 30-Sep 29 0 8 21
Not Yet Due 20 0 4 16
Delayed Implementation but no extra risk 9 0 3 6
Delayed Implementation with extra risk 0 0 0 0

47. The table below gives more detail about the specific audit projects where we 
are following up recommendations.

Project Report 
Issue & 
Rating

Recs 
Agreed

Delayed Not 
Due

Completed Full 
Completion

Procurement Aug-16 
(Sound)

10 10 Aug 18

Social Media 
Access 
Controls

May-17 
(Sound)

5 5 Nov 18

Property 
Management

May-17 
(Sound)

9 9 Aug 18

Treasury 
Management

Sept-17 
(Sound)

4 1 3 Feb-19

Counter 
Fraud Risk 

Oct-17
(Sound)

8 1 7 Apr-19

Monitoring 
Centre

Oct-17 
(Sound)

9 9 Nov 18

ABC Lettings Nov-17 
(Sound)

2 1 1 Dec-18

Page 26



MID KENT AUDIT

Project Report 
Issue & 
Rating

Recs 
Agreed

Delayed Not 
Due

Completed Full 
Completion

IT Disaster 
Recovery

Nov-17 
(Sound)

2 2 Aug 18

Building 
Control 

Apr-18 
(Sound)

4 4 Nov-18

Planning 
Enforcement

May-18 
(Sound)

9 9 Mar-19

Electrical 
Services 
DSO

May-18 
(Sound)

8 2 6 Dec-18

Single 
Grants 
Gateway

Jun-18 
(Sound)

7 3 1 3 Jan-19

Insurance Aug-18 
(Sound)

2 2 Nov 18

Project 
Management

Sept-18 
(Sound)

4 3 1 Mar-19

Littering 
Enforcement

Oct-18 
(Sound)

8 8 Apr-19

Page 27



MID KENT AUDIT

Other Audit Service Work

Risk Management Update

48. Effective risk management is a vital part of the Council’s governance, and 
contributes greatly to the successful delivery of services and key priorities. It is 
how the Council identifies, quantifies and manages the risks it faces as it seeks 
to achieve objectives.

49. The Council’s refreshed risk management framework (detailed guidance) was 
adopted by Cabinet in April 2018.  This Committee receives regular updates 
from Officers on how the Council’s corporate risks are managed.

50. Our role in these risk arrangements is to provide advice and guidance as 
required.  This included working with Officers to review and update the risk 
management framework.  We will continue to work with officers to provide 
support where needed

Counter Fraud Update

51. We consider counter fraud and corruption risks in all of our audit engagements 
when considering the effectiveness of control.  We also undertake distinct work 
at assess and support the Council’s arrangements.

Whistleblowing

52. The Council’s whistleblowing policy names internal audit as one route through 
which Members and officers can safely raise concerns on inappropriate or even 
criminal behaviour.

53. We have so far had no matters raised with us through the Whistleblowing 
Policy, although note we are still receiving information through other routes.

Page 28

https://ashford.moderngov.co.uk/documents/s3061/Strategic%20Risk%20Report.pdf


MID KENT AUDIT

Other Audit and Advice Work

54. We also continue to undertake a broad range of special and scheduled 
consultancy and advice work for the Council.  Examples include our attendance 
at Management Team. We have also completed specific reviews looking at 
individual parts of the Council’s control environment at the request of officers.

Fire Risk Management System (FRMS)

55. PAS7:2013 presents non-mandatory best practice requirements for an 
organisational FRMS. The standard also includes an audit checklist.  We 
followed the checklist with reference to an external check undertaken in July 
2017 (by BB7) to establish the Council’s compliance and actions since the 
review.  However our review has concluded the Council is not fully compliant 
with PAS7:2013.  Officers plan to present a report to Management Team 
recommending a way forward.

Allotments

56. We are working with the Allotments Team to provide advice on proposed 
changes.  These involve considering the policy for allocating and managing the 
allotments and for handling inspections, allocations and income collection.  

57. We remain engaged and flexible in seeking to meet the assurance needs of the 
Council. We are happy to discuss opportunities large and small where the 
Council can usefully employ the experience and expertise of the audit team.

Page 29



MID KENT AUDIT

Code of Ethics and Standards Compliance

58. On 1 April 2017 the RIASS2 published a changed set of Public Sector Internal 
Audit Standards (the “Standards”).  These updates made more than thirty 
changes and improvements, building on the recently published International 
Professional Practices Framework. 

59. All auditors working in the public sector (including, for instance, health and 
central government too) must work to these standards.

Code of Ethics

60. We include the full Code at Annex 2.  This Code applies specifically to internal 
auditors, though individuals within the team must comply with similar Codes for 
their own professional bodies.   Also the Standards also direct auditors in the 
public sector to consider the Committee on Standards in Public Life’s Seven 
Principles of Public Life (the “Nolan Principles”). 

61. We have included the Code within our Audit Manual and training for some 
years.  We also have policies and guidance in place on certain specifics, such 
as managing and reporting conflicts of interest.

62. We can report to Members we remain in conformance with the Code.  

Public Sector Internal Audit Standards

63. Under the Public Sector Internal Audit Standards we must each year assess 
our conformance to those standards and report the results to Members.

64. We underwent an external independent assessment from the IIA in 2014 which 
confirmed our full conformance with all but 5 of the standards and partial 
conformance to the rest.  In 2015, following action to fulfil the IIA’s 
recommendations, we achieved full conformance to the standards – the first 
English local authority audit service to be so assessed by the IIA.

65. The Standards demand a new assessment at least every five years, meaning 
ours is due before April 2020.  Guidance from the Internal Audit Standards 
Advisory Board advises that Members should play a leading role in the 
assessment, including acting as sponsor and receiving the findings and 
recommendations.  We will include in our 2019/20 audit plan a proposal for 

2 Relevant Internal Audit Standards Setters

Page 30



MID KENT AUDIT

getting the needed assessment but welcome any comments from Members as 
we prepare that plan.

66. We continue to work in full conformance with the Standards.

Pentana Audit Software

67. In our Annual Report we confirmed that, after a competitive tender, we had 
decided to move from Teammate to Pentana audit software.  As well as 
providing a significant saving in licence costs each year, Pentana expands our 
capacity to organise, use and present the information we gather in completing 
audits.

68. Our implementation project is nearing completion, with information drawn from 
Teammate and all the team now using Pentana for day-to-day work.  We hope 
to make much greater use of its analysis and presentation alternatives in future 
communications with Members, starting with our 2019/20 audit plan.  However, 
as a sign of the possible uses, the chart below quickly shows comparative 
coverage of the audit universe of each authority in the partnership in our 
2018/19 audit plan.

69. The numbers related to how many audit reviews planned cover that area. Red 
shading means an area does not feature in our plan.  Green means we plan to 
examine the entire area with shading inbetween showing the proportion 
covered in year.

Page 31



MID KENT AUDIT

Audit Team Update

Working with Dartford and Sevenoaks Borough Councils

70. On 1 August our Deputy Head of Audit Partnership – Russell Heppleston – took 
up a six-month secondment to the Head of Audit role for the existing 
partnership between Dartford and Sevenoaks Councils.  This secondment, 
awarded to Russell after a competitive interview, reflects well on his work in the 
partnership and is a great opportunity for him to lead a service.

71. The temporary move also created opportunities within the audit team in Mid 
Kent.  After interviews, Jo Herrington has moved from Senior Auditor to Audit 
Manager covering Swale and Tunbridge Wells. Andy Billingham moves from an 
Auditor role to take Jo’s place as a Senior Auditor, again after interviews within 
the team.

72. This means that, at least until the end of the secondment period, the Mid Kent 
Audit Management Team comprises:

 Ali Blake: Ashford BC Manager and risk management lead across the 
partnership

 Frankie Smith: Maidstone BC Manager, Shared Service Lead plus 
counter fraud lead across the partnership.

 Jo Herrington: Swale BC and Tunbridge Wells BC Manager.

73. During November we will begin discussions with Dartford and Sevenoaks on 
the longer term once the secondment ends in February.  We hope to update 
Members as part of our 2019/20 audit plan.

Performance Indicators

74. Aside from the progress against our audit plan we also report against some 
specific performance measures designed to oversee the quality of service we 
deliver to partner authorities.  

75. Note that all figures are for performance across the Partnership.  Given how 
closely we work together as one team, as well as the fact we examine services 
shared across authorities, it is not practical to present authority by authority 
data.

   

Page 32



MID KENT AUDIT

Measure 2014/15 
Results

2015/16 
Results

2016/17 
Results

2017/18
Results

2018/19 
Q1/2

Cost per audit day Met target Met target


Beat target 


Beat target 


Ahead  
target 


% projects completed 
within budgeted days

47% 60%


71%


78%


80%


% of chargeable days 75% 63%


74%


74%


70%3


Full PSIAS conformance 56/56 56/56


56/56


58/58


58/58


Audit projects completed 
within agreed deadlines 

41% 76%


81%


87%


80%


% draft reports within ten 
days of fieldwork end

56% 68%


71%


80%


80%


Satisfaction with 
assurance 

100% 100%


100%


100%


100%


Final reports within 5 days 
of closing meeting 

89% 92%


94%


96%


100%


Respondents satisfied with 
auditor conduct 

100% 100%


100%


100%


100%


Recommendations fulfilled 
as agreed

95% 98%


98%


97%


100%


Exam success 100% 100%


85%


85%


100%


Respondents satisfied with 
auditor skill

100% 100%


100%


100%


100%


76. We note the continuing improvement in performance and productivity in our 
project reviews, while keeping high levels of satisfaction with the service.  

77. We have had the same set of indicators since 2014/15.  The choice of those 
indicators reflects the service at the time and the limits of what we could draw 
from our audit software.  With the powers of our new software and potential 
further development of the audit service we plan to look again at how best to 
provide an insight into our performance.  We are consulting with the MKS 
Board and Ashford BC and hope to have a refreshed set of indicators for 
2019/20.

3 Target lowered slightly in 2018/19 to account for project costs on new software implementation.  We remain 
on target with chargeability

Page 33



MID KENT AUDIT

Acknowledgements

78. We achieve these results through the hard work and dedication of our team and 
the resilience that comes from working a shared service across four authorities.

79. As a management team in Mid Kent Audit, we wish to send our public thanks to 
the team for their work through the year so far.

80. We would also like to thank Managers, Officers and Members for their 
continued support as we complete our audit work during the year.

Page 34



MID KENT AUDIT

Annex: Assurance & Priority level definitions
Assurance Ratings 2018/19 (Unchanged from 2014/15)

Full Definition Short Description
Strong – Controls within the service are well designed and 
operating as intended, exposing the service to no 
uncontrolled risk.  There will also often be elements of good 
practice or value for money efficiencies which may be 
instructive to other authorities.  Reports with this rating will 
have few, if any; recommendations and those will generally 
be priority 4.

Service/system is 
performing well

Sound – Controls within the service are generally well 
designed and operated but there are some opportunities for 
improvement, particularly with regard to efficiency or to 
address less significant uncontrolled operational risks.  
Reports with this rating will have some priority 3 and 4 
recommendations, and occasionally priority 2 
recommendations where they do not speak to core 
elements of the service.

Service/system is 
operating effectively

Weak – Controls within the service have deficiencies in their 
design and/or operation that leave it exposed to 
uncontrolled operational risk and/or failure to achieve key 
service aims.  Reports with this rating will have mainly 
priority 2 and 3 recommendations which will often describe 
weaknesses with core elements of the service.

Service/system 
requires support to 
consistently operate 
effectively

Poor – Controls within the service are deficient to the extent 
that the service is exposed to actual failure or significant risk 
and these failures and risks are likely to affect the Council 
as a whole. Reports with this rating will have priority 1 
and/or a range of priority 2 recommendations which, taken 
together, will or are preventing from achieving its core 
objectives.

Service/system is not 
operating effectively

Page 35



MID KENT AUDIT

Recommendation Ratings 2018/19 (unchanged from 2014/15)

Priority 1 (Critical) – To address a finding which affects (negatively) the risk rating 
assigned to a Council strategic risk or seriously impairs its ability to achieve a key 
priority.  Priority 1 recommendations are likely to require immediate remedial action.  
Priority 1 recommendations also describe actions the authority must take without 
delay.

Priority 2 (High) – To address a finding which impacts a strategic risk or key priority, 
which makes achievement of the Council’s aims more challenging but not 
necessarily cause severe impediment.  This would also normally be the priority 
assigned to recommendations that address a finding that the Council is in (actual or 
potential) breach of a legal responsibility, unless the consequences of non-
compliance are severe. Priority 2 recommendations are likely to require remedial 
action at the next available opportunity, or as soon as is practical.  Priority 2 
recommendations also describe actions the authority must take.

Priority 3 (Medium) – To address a finding where the Council is in (actual or 
potential) breach of its own policy or a less prominent legal responsibility but does 
not impact directly on a strategic risk or key priority.  There will often be mitigating 
controls that, at least to some extent, limit impact.  Priority 3 recommendations are 
likely to require remedial action within six months to a year.  Priority 3 
recommendations describe actions the authority should take.

Priority 4 (Low) – To address a finding where the Council is in (actual or potential) 
breach of its own policy but no legal responsibility and where there is trivial, if any, 
impact on strategic risks or key priorities.  There will usually be mitigating controls to 
limit impact.  Priority 4 recommendations are likely to require remedial action within 
the year.  Priority 4 recommendations generally describe actions the authority could 
take.

Advisory – We will include in the report notes drawn from our experience across the 
partner authorities where the service has opportunities to improve.  These will be 
included for the service to consider and not be subject to formal follow up process.

Page 36



MID KENT AUDIT

Annex 2: Institute of Internal Audit Code of Ethics

i Photograph courtesy of Louise Taylor, Trainee Auditor

Page 37



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 8
Audit Committee - Future Meetings

Dates to Note
Date of Meeting 05/12/2018
Publication of Agenda Date 23/11/18
Reports to Management Team 15/11/18
Full Council 13/12/18

Items for Inclusion on the Audit Agenda

Theme – 6 monthly review on progress

Part I - For Decision

1 Annual Governance Statement – Progress on Remedying 
Exceptions 

CH

2 Brexit TWM

Part II - Monitoring/Information Items

3 Internal Audit Interim Report RC

4 External Audit Progress Report - Verbal Gr Th

5 Report Tracker & Future Meetings KM

Dates to Note
Date of Meeting 21/03/2019
Publication of Agenda Date 08/03/19
Reports to Management Team 07/03/19
Full Council 25/04/19

Items for Inclusion on the Audit Agenda

Theme - The year ahead

Part I - For Decision

1 Certification of Grant Claims – Annual Letter Gr Th 
(cover by 
ABC)

2 Presentation of Financial Statements MH

3 Risk Management Framework update – Presentation CH

4 Annual Governance Statement – Progress on Remedying 
Exceptions 

Presentation - What is likely to be in the AGS for the next year

CH

Page 39

Agenda Item 8



5 Internal Audit and Assurance Plan 2019/20 RC

6 Business Continuity – progress update
  

SD/RC

7 Brexit TWM

Part II - Monitoring/Information Items

8 The External Audit Plan for Ashford Borough Council 2018/19 Gr Th 
(cover by 
ABC)

9 Report Tracker for Future Meetings KM

Page 40



2019/2020 (Post Election)

Dates to Note
Date of Meeting 18/06/2019 
Publication of Agenda Date 07/06/19
Reports to Management Team 06/06/19
Full Council 18/07/19

Items for Inclusion on the Audit Agenda

Theme - Are we happy with the internal control environment

Part I - For Decision
1 An Early Look at the Statement of Accounts for 2018/19 

(including member training)
MH

2 Internal Audit Annual Report 2018/19 RC

3 Annual Report of the Audit Committee 2018/19 RC

4 Approval of Annual Governance Statement 2018/19 CH

5 Brexit TWM

Part II - Monitoring/Information Items
6 External Audit Fee Letter Gr Th

7 External Audit Progress Report Gr Th

8 Report Tracker for Future Meetings KM

Dates to Note
Date of Meeting 09/07/2019
Publication of Agenda Date 28/06/19
Reports to Management Team 20/06/19
Full Council 18/07/19

Items for Inclusion on the Audit Agenda

Theme - External review of control environment

Part I - For Decision
1 Statement of Accounts 2018/19 and the External Auditor’s Audit 

Findings Report
Gr Th 
(cover by 
ABC)

2 2018/19 Financial Statements – Letters of Assurance to 
External Auditors

BL

3 Brexit TWM

Part II - Monitoring/Information Items

4 Report Tracker & Future Meetings KM

Page 41



Dates to Note
Date of Meeting 26/09/2019
Publication of Agenda Date 13/09/19
Reports to Management Team 05/09/19
Full Council 17/10/19

Items for Inclusion on the Audit Agenda

Theme - Agreeing the internal control structure

Part I - For Decision

1 Internal Audit Charter RC

2 Corporate Enforcement Support & Investigations Team Annual 
Report 2018/19 

DD

3 Strategic Risk Management LF/CH

4 Brexit TWM
Part II - Monitoring/Information Items

5 External Audit Progress Report Gr Th

6 Report Tracker & Future Meetings KM

Dates to Note
Date of Meeting 03/12/2019
Publication of Agenda Date 21/11/19
Reports to Management Team 07/11/19
Full Council 12/12/09

Items for Inclusion on the Audit Agenda

Theme – 6 monthly review on progress

Part I - For Decision

1 Annual Governance Statement – Progress on Remedying 
Exceptions 

LF

2 Brexit TWM

Part II - Monitoring/Information Items

3 Annual Audit Letter 2018/19 Gr Th

4 Internal Audit Interim Report RC

Page 42



5 External Audit Progress Report Gr Th

6 Report Tracker & Future Meetings KM

Dates to Note
Date of Meeting 17/03/2020
Publication of Agenda Date 06/03/2020
Reports to Management Team 05/03/20
Full Council 16/04/20

Items for Inclusion on the Audit Agenda

Theme - The year ahead

Part I - For Decision

1 Certification of Grant Claims – Annual Letter Gr Th 
(cover by 
ABC)

2 Presentation of Financial Statements MS

3 Risk Management Framework update – Presentation LF/CH

4 Annual Governance Statement – Progress on Remedying 
Exceptions 

Presentation - What is likely to be in the AGS for the next year

LF

5 Internal Audit and Assurance Plan 2020/21 RC

6 Brexit TWM

Part II - Monitoring/Information Items

7 The External Audit Work Plan for Ashford Borough Council 
2019/20

Gr Th 
(cover by 
ABC)

8 Report Tracker for Future Meetings KM

23 November 2018

Page 43



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	2 Declarations of Interest
	3 Minutes
	4 Annual Governance Statement - Progress on Remedying Exceptions
	6 Internal Audit Interim Report
	Interim Ashford Report 2018 FINAL TO COMMITTEE

	8 Report Tracker & Future Meetings

